ADAMS COUNTY

TO: Screening Committee Members
FROM: Marissa Paniccia
RE: Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled

for review on 12/4/25

Community Corrections Administration

4430 South Adams County Parkway, 1st Floor, Suite C1900

Brighton, CO 80601-8204
pHONE 720.523.7200 Fax 720.523.7201

MEMORANDUM

LOCATION: Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference

Center, Brantner Gulch B

EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C). Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but

not limited to the following case reviews:

PUBLIC SESSION:

DIVERSION TRANSITION
Michael Lechnir 22CR274 24CR262 Marshall Aamodt 195427

Michael Taylor 17CR2216 Chadwick Baker 127324

Justin Trevizo 24CR570 25CR370 Joseph Chavez 105424

Kenneth Heard 25CR2055 Malcolm Hoffert 159399

William Lane 24CR2551 Luis Juarez 173800

Mia Martinez 24CR2180 Chen Kuo 198841

Stephen Matsoukas 168885

Brandon Perry 198634

Carlos Reyes 152111

Neal Staufenbeil 176603

Kevin Sterns 89353

Fabian Torres 126344

ISP (Screening Committee only)

Princeton Jones 195619




